STATE OF KANSAS
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

DEREK SCHMIDT MEMORIAL HALL

ATTORNEY GENERAL August 5,2011 120 SW 10TH AVE., 2ND FLOOR
TOPEKA, KS 66612-1597

(785) 296-2215 ¢ FAX (785) 296-6296
WWW.KSAG.ORG

Christopher J. Tymeson

Chief Legal Counsel

Kansas Department of Wildlife, Parks, and Tourism
1020 S. Kansas Ave, Suite 200

Topeka, KS 66612

RE: KAR.115-2-3, KAR. 115-8-1, KAR. 115-8-9, KA.R. 115-8-10, K. A.R. 115-17-
1, KAR 115-17-2, KAR. 115-17-2a, KAR. 115-17-3, KA R. 115-17-4, KAR.
115-17-5, KAR. 115-17-10, KA.R. 115-17-11, KA.R. 115-17-12, and K.A.R.
115-25-14,

Dear Mr. Tymeson

We have completed our review of the above-referenced regulations and approved them
for legality . Our records show that you have picked up the original regulations.

net L. Arndt

ssistant Attorney General

Sincerely,

ce: Representative Carl Holmes, Chair, Joint Committee on Administrative

Rules and Regulations

Senator Vicki Schmidt, Vice Chair, Joint Committee on Administrative Rules and
Regulations

Representative Janice Pauls, Ranking Minority Member, Joint Committee on
Administrative Rules and Regulations

Raney Gilliland, Legislative Research, State Capitol, Room 68-W

Kenneth Wilke, Revisor of Statutes, State Capitol, Room 24-E

JLA:ke



